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To: Alan Calderon 
Subject: RE: Pillows 

From: "barb farrior" 

To : ACALDERON 

Sent: Wednesday, February 02,201112 :16 PM 
Subject: FW: Pillows 

> AI : 

> 
> I thought you might like to see this from Lt.Col. Schweighardt who 

> commands the 8th Communication Battalion. It 's always nice to be able to read this to your group . 
> The Marines appreciate all of this support. I look forward to working with you in the future . 
> 
> Barb Farrior 

> 
> -----Orig inal Message----­

> From: Jenny Bush 

> Sent: Wednesday, February 02,201111:51 AM 
> To : 'barb farrior' 

> Cc: 'Mari-Ann Taylor' 

> Subject: FW: Pillows 

> 
> -----Original Message----­

> From : Schweighardt LtCol Michael B. (RC(SW) 8th Comm Bn CO) 

> Sent: Wednesday, February 02, 201112 :09 AM 
> To : Jenny Bush 

> Cc: Horn 1stSgt Shonnell E (RC(SW) Co First Sergeant); Kitzman Lt Glen D. 

> (RC(SW) 8th Comm Chaplain); Weber SgtMaj Timothy R (RC(SW) 8th Comm 
> SgtMaj) 

> Subject: Pillows 

> 
> Ms. Bush, 

> 

> I received your e-mail that 300 pillows have been sent for the Marines 

> and Sailors of 8th Comm Bn . The Marines and Sailors of 8th 

> Communication Battalion have arrived in Afghanistan and have settled 
> into the locations we will be operating from for the next several 

> months. We appreciate all the support and efforts of your organization . 
> I think that the receipt of your gifts will have a very positive 

> impact on our morale and serve as a constant reminder of your support 
> and the support of so many of our Nation's citizens. 
> 

> Thank you for all that you continue to do to support our Marines and Sailors. 
> 

> Very Respectfully, 
> Mike Schweighardt 
> 
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